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PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 29, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS  

SUBJECT: AFFILIATION AGREEMENT – STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH, HIGHLANDS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT  

Approval is requested to  renew the clinical affiliation agreement   
between State of Florida Department of Health, Highlands County Health  
Department and South Florida State College. This is an updated affiliation 
agreement for the Health Science program.  

This agreement will continue to provide SFSC's Health Science  
students with a clinical learning experience at the named agency.   
Unless terminated earlier per stated terms, this agreement shall be 
effective from September 1, 2025, or the latest date of signature by 
the parties, whichever is later, through September 1, 2028. 

     Item 5.2.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between State of Florida 
Department of Health, Highlands County Health Department 
and South Florida State College as presented. 

 

EXHIBIT "B"













Jennifer Hood

Administrator

11/13/2025
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